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From: Marybeth Morrison

To: Lurix, Joe; Hoefert, Lee; Trainor, Scott; Sheplak. Scott

Cc: Mark L. McLean; Michael Tyson; David Broten; Brad Vermeulen; Jim Greer; whansen; Barritt, Amber; Hibbard,
Cynthia; Mohammad. Sal

Subject: Construction Completion & 30-Day Notification Emission Testing -Scrubber/Cyclone Separator Retrofit BPF

Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 2:00:21 PM

Attachments: 201305151350.pdf

Attached please find the construction completion and 30-day notification for emission testing as required
for the Tray Scrubber/Cyclone Separator Retrofit Project at the Biosolids Pelletization Facility (BPF). The
original will be delivered this week to the SE District Office.

Sincerely,

Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Supervisor
Solid Waste Authority of PBC

----- Original Message-----

From: ricoh@swa.org [mailto:ricoh@swa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 1:51 PM

To: Marybeth Morrison
Subject: Message from "ENVRICOH6002"

This E-mail was sent from "ENVRICOH6002" (Aficio MP 6002).

Scan Date: 05.15.2013 13:50:51 (-0400)
Queries to: ricoh@swa.org
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WA

SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

YOUR PARTNER FOR
SOLID WASTE SOLUTIONS

May 16, 2013

Mr. Joe Lurix

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 300

‘West Palm Beach, F1 33401

Re:  Construction Completion & 30-day notification of PM/PM10 & VE Testing
Tray Scrubber & Cyclone Separator Retrofit Project (0990234-026-AC)
Biosolids Processing Facility (BPF)

Palm Beach Renewable Energy Park (PBREP)
Title V Air Operating Permit 0990234-22-AV

Dear Joe:

This letter serves as the 30-day notification for PM/PM10 & VE emission testing that will be
performed on sludge dryer trains #1 & #2 at the Biosolids Pelletization Facility (BPF). On
December 13, 2012, the facility received an exemption from the Department to obtain an Air
Construction permit for a retrofit of the tray scrubbers and cyclonic separators at the BPF. As
part of the permit exemption from the Department, emission tests for PM/PM10 & VE from
sludge dryer train #1 & 2 are to be performed 180 days after the tray scrubber/cyclonic work is
done. Project construction was complete on May 10, 2013 for both dryer trains.

Enclosed is a letter from the Plant Operator stating that the abovementioned emission testing will
be performed on June 27, 2013 commencing around 8:00 am. The stack testing firm has not yet
been determined, but set-up will be on June 25" with preliminary testing to continue on June 26,
2013. Additionally, the firm will also be performing VE tests on recycle material bins/pellet silos
(i.e. building odor control scrubber exhaust) to satisfy the Annul 2613 Testing required for the
facility under the Title V Air Permit 0990234-22-AV.

If you have any questions or comments please contact Michael Tyson at (561) 640-4000 ext
4616

7501 North Jog Road, West Palm Beach, Florida 33412  (561) 640-4000 FAX (561) 640-3400 Recyoled Paper







Sincerely,

7Y 4 W

Mark Hammond
Executive Director

Enclosure

Ce:  Scott Sheplak, FDEP Tallahassee
Lee Hoefert, FDEP West Palm Beach
Mark MclLean, SWA
Mary Beth Morrison, SWA
Jim Greer, SWA
Bill Hansen, NEFCO







NEFCCO

Recycle, Reanew, Restore

May 10, 2013

Mary Beth Morrison
Environmental Programs Supervisor
Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County

Dear Mary Beth,

NEFCO has completed the construction of the madifications to the cyclones and Impinjet
scrubbers at the BPF in West Palm Beach, FL as of today, May 10, 2013, per the SWA's Title V
Permit No: 0990234-22-AV. Therefore, this letter is NEFCO's notification to the SWA to conduct
air testing per the permit requirements. The schedule for this event is expected to be as
follows:

e June 25, 2013: The selected testing firm will be on-site to set up and begin preliminary
testing to determine best operating conditions.

* June 26, 2013: Preliminary testing will continue

e June 27,2013 Official air testing will commence

e June 28, 2013: Continuation of official air testing if needed

Please let me know if you have any guestions or comments,

LA (l LVAV " S

Sincerely,
William Hansen
Plant Manager
NEFCO

cc: Mike Thayer, NEFCO
Larry Bishop, NEFCO
Manuel Irujo, NEFCO

MNew England Fertilizer Company
GOOO 45" Streel, West Palim Beach, FU 33412
(1561961 1455 (1) 501,961, 1480









